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TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
x__DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF POLICY ANALYSIS & INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON
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FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (Flynn)

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

DOCUMENT NO:__(_02665-00 )
—

DESCRIPTION: Answer to Interrogatory 12 in Staff’s 1st Set of Interrogatories

SOURCE.:___Florida Power Corporation

DOCKET NO: 991779-ElL
N

The above material was received with a request for confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a
recommendation for the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below and forwarding
a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the
attorney. Copies of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of Records and

Reporting and to the Division of Appeals.

Please read each of the following and check if applicable.
The document(s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts it (them) to be.

The utility has provided enough details to perform @ reasoned analysis of its request.
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